





8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default”):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of,, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report™) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
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Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
r other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

(=]

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
terest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
ervices shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
ior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
ployees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
tate, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers

d employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
ased or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
aimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
ontractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
ontained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
vereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
rvive the termination of this Agreement.

4. INSURANCE.

4.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
aintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
signee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

4.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
laims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
f not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
ccurrence; and

4.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
roperty subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
ss than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
4.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

4.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contractor Initia]s:/g/ C

Date:




certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

State Grant In Aid Program

Exhibit A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

State Grant In Aid Program

1.

PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL SERVICES:

1.1. Except as otherwise modified in paragraphs of EXHIBIT A, the Contractor agrees to comply with

1.2

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

2. SERVICES:
The Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that during
services in accordance with the description(s) cited below:

2.1.

2.2

CA/DHHS/M100213

the program narrative, budget detail and narrativ

, and amendments thereto, for Services,

operations, prevention, acquisition, or rehabilitation as approved by the Bureau of Homeless and
Housing Services, Division of Community Based Care Services, Department of Health and
Human Services, hereafter referred to as the State.

The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New Hampshire General
Court or federal or state court orders may impact/on the Services described herein, the State
has the right, following consultation with the Contractor, to modify service priorities and
expenditure requirements for the funds provided under this Agreement so as to achieve

compliance therewith.

The Contractor shall pursue any and all appropriate public sources of funds that are applicable
to the funding of the Services, operations, prevention, acquisition, or rehabilitation. Appropriate

records shall be maintained by the Contractor to
funding from such public sources of funds.

document actual funds received or denials of

The Contractor shall provide semiannual and annual report information data by service modality
describing the number of unduplicated cases served, units of services rendered, and staff

required to provide the service, as may be requir

ed by the State. Monthly reports may be

required at the discretion of the State. Reports shall include, but are not limited to, details of
compliance with the following key program outcomes:
1.4.1. Anincrease of 5% of program participants will exit the program to permanent housing,

bringing the total to 40%.

1.4.2. The average length of stay in this program will be reduced by 10%.
All programs under this contract that are emergency shelters, transitional programs or

permanent programs are required to be licensed

to provide client level data into the New

Hampshire Homeless Management Information System (NH HMIS). Programs under this

contract must be familiar with and follow NH HM
required for data entry, accuracy of data entered

S policy, including specific information that is
and time required for data entry. Current NH

HMIS policy can be accessed electronically through the following website: http:/Amww.nh-

hmis.org.

Failure to submit the above reports or enter data
delay or withholding of reimbursements until suc
confirmed by the State.

New Hampshire Emergency Shelter State Grant
A:28 and 126-A:29 as well as He-M 314
Contractor shall use the New Hampshire Emergg
O Prevention/Intervention Services, such as re
foreclosure notice, utilities with disconnect n

into HMIS in a timely fashion could result in the
h reports are received or data entries are

the term of this Agreement, it will provide
-In-Aid Program RSA 126-A:25, 126-A:27, 126-
ency Shelter State Grant-In-Aid funds for:

nt with eviction notice, mortgage with
otice, and other activities to prevent

homelessness.

Xl Essential Services, such as assistance in fi

ing permanent housing, employment

counseling, substance abuse counseling, assistance in accessing other community services,

and staff salaries and benefits.
Operations Activities, including shelter oper:
and supplies.

Exhibit A
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tional costs such as rent, utilities, insurance,
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
State Grant In Aid Program

Exhibit B

METHOD AND CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO PAYMENT

State Grant In Aid Program
The following financial conditions apply to the scope of services as detailed in Exhibit A — State Grant in
Aid Program.
This contract is funded 100% by the New Hampshire General Fund as follows:

NH General Funds:

SFY14 not to exceed $277,373.00
SFY15 not to exceed $277,373.00
Federal Funds: Not Applicable

1. PROGRESS REPORTS:
Semi-annual and annual financial and statistical progress reports which identify the status of the
Services performed, the outlook for completion of the remaining services prior to the Completion Date
and the changes, if any, which need to be made to the|services, shall be submitted by the 15th of the
month following the end of each six month period on farms supplied by the State.

2. PROJECT COSTS; PAYMENT OF PROJECT COSTS; REVIEW BY THE STATE

2.1. Project Costs: As used in this Agreement, the term “Project Costs” shall mean all expenses
directly or indirectly incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Services, as
determined by the State to be eligible and allowable for payment.

2.2. Payment of Project Costs: Subject to the general provisions of this Agreement and in
consideration of the satisfactory completion of the Services to be performed under this
Agreement, the State agrees to purchase from the Contractor, in the amount not to exceed and
for the specific time period specified above.

2.3. The Contractor shall submit documentation of expenditures of Project Costs at the conclusion of
each monthly period or any other such schedule as may be required. In no event shall the funds
provided exceed the amounts specified above.

2.4. Review by the State, Disallowance of Costs: At any time during the performance of the Services,
and upon receipt of the semiannual reports, Termination Report or Audited Financial Report, the
State may review all Project Costs incurred by the Contractor and all payments made to date.
Upon such review, the State shall disallow any items of expense which are not determined to be
allowable or are determined to be in excess of actual expenditures, and shall, by written notice
specifying the disallowed expenditures, inform the Contractor of any such disallowance. If the
State disallows costs for which payment has not been made, it shall refuse to pay such costs.

3. LINEITEM TRANSFERS:
No more than 10% of funds in each budget line can be transferred between line items as appears on
the budget page without the prior written authorization/from the State. Any expenditures which
exceed the approved budgets shall be solely the financial responsibility of the Contractor. However,
such excess expenditures may be covered by the transfer of other funds where such transfer is
permissible by this Agreement. In any event, the Contractor shall be required to continue providing
the Services specified in this Agreement. The Contractor shall make no adjustments so as to incur
additional expenses in State funded programs in subsequent years without prior written authorization
from the State.

CA/DHHS/100213 Exhibit 8 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Seryices

State Grant In Aid Program

Exhibit B

State Grant In Aid Program Budget detail

EXPENSE BUDGET for SFY14 and SFY15:

EXPENSE ITEM State GIA Funds Match
Prevention/intervention N/A N/A

Rent with eviction notice, mortgage with 0 0
foreclosure notice, utilities with disconnect

notice, and other activities to prevent

homelessness

Essential Services $313,888.00 $313,888.00
Assistance in finding permanent housing, | 0 0
employment counseling, substance abuse

counseling, assistance in accessing other

community services and staff salaries and

benefits

Operations $240,858.00 $240,858.00
Shelter operational costs such as rent, 0 0

utilities, insurance, supplies and taxes

TOTALS $554,746.00 $554,746.00

TOTAL GlA+Match

$1,109,492.00

CA/DHHS/100213

Exhibit B
Page 2 of 2

{/

Contractor Initials __#\

Date

C
/4]



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
State Grant In Aid and Supportive Housing Program

Exhibit C

Special Provisions

Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is
replaced as follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder,
including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this Agreement
are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds, including any subsequent
changes to the appropriation or availability of funds affected by any state or federal legislative or
executive action that reduces, eliminates, or otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of
funding for this Agreement and the Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in
whole or in part. In no event shall the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of
appropriated or available funds. In the event of a reduction, termination or modification of
appropriated or available funds, the State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify services
under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Coptractor notice of such reduction, termination or
modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other source or account into
the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other
account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

Add the following to Paragraph 5:

5.5. Upon execution of the Contract and satisfaction by the Contractor of any conditions in the
Notification of Funding Approval, the State shall provide the Contractor with the funds, in
accordance with EXHIBIT B of this Contract Agreement, in the amount specified in the attached
Notification of Funding Approval.

5.6. Funds obligated under this Contract shall not be increased but may be decreased in
accordance with this Contract and 24 CFR 841.400(b) and (c).

Add the following to Paragraph 6.1:
6.1. In connection with the performance of the Services, the Contractor shall comply with all
statutes, laws, regulations, and orders of federal, state, country, or municipal authorities which
impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor, including, but not limited to, civil rights,
equal opportunity and housing taws, Section 101 (g), P.L. 99-500, Title Vill of the Civil Rights
Act of 1968, and Executive Order No. 11063, as implemented by the regulations at 24 CFR
Part 107.

Add the following to Paragraph 6.:
6.4. The Contractor certifies as follows:

6.4.1. that the grant funds provided pursuant to this Contract shall be used in accordance
with the requirements and provisions of this Contract, the Supportive Housing
Program regulations, and the Application including the Fair Housing and Equal
Opportunity Certifications and the Applicant Certifications contained in Exhibit 4 of the
Application;

6.4.2. that the grant funds shall not be used to replace State or local assistance program
funds used to assist homeless persons during the calendar year preceding the date of
the Application or were designated [for such use through an official action of the
applicable governmental entity during the calendar year preceding the date of the

Application;

6.4.3. that no more than five percent of the grant funds may be used for administrative
expenses;

6.4.4. that, except as provided at 24 CFR Subsection 573.33(1)(4)(ii), the Contractor shall
not:

6.4.4.1. conduct renovation, major rehabilitation, or conversion of any buiiding listed
on the National Register of Historic Places; located in an historic district;

CA/DHHS/100213 Exhibit C Contractor Initials ﬂ/c
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
State Grant In Aid and Supportive Housing Program

Exhibit C

5. Add the following to Paragraph 7.:

6.

CA/DHHS/100213

7.4.

7.5.

Add the following to Paragraph 8.:

8.3.

8.4.

immediately adjacent to a property listed on the National Register; or
deemed to be eligible for in¢lusion on the National Register by the State
Historic Preservation Officer,;
conduct any such activity taking place in a 100-year flood plain designated by
map by the Federal Emergency Management Agency;

conduct any such activity whi%h will jeopardize the continued existence of an

6.4.42.

6.4.4.3.
endangered or threatened species designated by the U.S. Department of the
Interior’s Fish and Wildlife Service or by the U.S. Department of Commerce’s
National Maritime Fisheries Service, or affecting the critical habitat of such as
species; and
be inconsistent with HUD’s environmental standards at 24 CFR Part 51 or
with the State's Coastal Zone Management Plan;

that the Contractor shall make it known that use of the facilities and services is
available to all on a nondiscriminatory basis. Where the procedures that the
Contractor intends to use to make known the availability of services are unlikely to
reach persons of any particular race, color, religion, age, creed, sex, handicap, or
national origin who may qualify for such services, the Contractor must establish
additional procedures that will ensure that these persons are made aware of the
facility and services;
that the submission of applications for grants is authorized under State or local law
and that the Contractor possesses legal authority to carry out the grants activities in
accordance with applicable law and regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development;.
that the Contractor shall comply with the nondiscrimination and equal opportunity
requirements of 24 CFR 841.330(a);
that the Contractor shall comply with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969,
42 U.S.C. 4332, implementing regulatipns at 24 CFR Part 50 and the Coastal Barriers
Resources Act of 1982 (16 U.S.C. 3601); and

that the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Lead-Based Paint
Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821-4846) as described in 24 CFR 841.330(d).

6.4.4.4,

6.4.5.

6.4.6.

6.4.7.

6.4.8.

6.4.9.

It is understood and agreed by the parties hergto that in discharging its obligations under this
Agreement, the Contractor shall ensure that no person (1) who is an employee, agent,
consultant, officer, or elected or appointed official of the Contractor, subcontractor, or the State
that receives Supportive Housing Grant amounts who exercises or has exercised any functions
or responsibilities with respect to assisted activities or (2) who is in a position to participate in a
decision making process or gain inside information with regard to such activities, may obtain a
personal or financial interest or benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any contract,
subcontract or agreement with respect thereto, or the proceeds thereunder, either for him or
herself or those with whom he or she has family or business ties, during his or her tenure or for
one year thereafter.
The Contractor shall not employ, engage for services, award contracts or fund any contractors
or subcontractors durirng any period of their debarment, suspension or placement in ineligibility
status as determined pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24.

The State may deobligate amounts for any acquisition/rehabilitation advance or a moderate
rehabilitation grant if the total costs of the acquisition/rehabilitation or moderate rehabilitation
are less than the approved grant.

The State may deobligate funds made available under this Contract if any proposed
acquisition/rehabilitation or moderate rehabilitation activities are not begun or completed in
accordance with the development schedule contained in the Application or within a reasonable

time thereafter.

Exhibit C
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

State Grant In Aid and Supportive Housing Program

Exhibit C

7.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

8.8.

8.9.

Add the following to Paragraph 9.:

94,

9.5.

The Contractor shall repay the full amount

moderate rehabilitation grant if it fails to use

of any acquisition/rehabilitation advance or
the structure for supportive housing for the

homeless for a ten year period following the initial occupancy with funding under this

Agreement.

For each full year that the Project is used for supportive housing for the homeless following the
expiration of the ten year period, the amount of the acquisition/rehabilitation advance that the
Contractor will be required to repay will be reduc¢ed by one-tenth of the original advance.

If the Project is used for supportive housing for the homeless for twenty years following the

date of initial occupancy, the Contractor will

not be required to repay any portion of the

acquisition/rehabilitation advance given under this Agreement.

Upon the Contractor's written request, the Sta

e may determine that the Project is no longer

needed as transitional housing for the homeless and may approve an alternate use of the

Project for the direct benefit of lower income persons.

In such event, for purposes of

determining the Contractor’'s repayment obligations, the Project will continue to be treated a
supportive housing for the homeless as long asl|it is used for the approved alternate purpose.

If the Project is taken by eminent domain

or seizure, the Contractor must repay the

acquisition/rehabilitation advance or the moderate rehabilitation grant to the extent that funds

are available from the eminent domain or other

Between the effective date and a date five yea

proceeding.

s after the Completion Date, at any time during

the Contractor’'s normal business hours, and as often as the State shall reasonably demand,

the Contractor shall make available to the
publication, translation, or for any other purpo
the Contractor to make available data that wg
Agreement, or agreements with unrelated thi
persons, natural or fictional, who are control
affiliate of, the entity identified as the Contractg
this Agreement.
During the performance of the Project Activit
Completion Date, the Contractor shall keep the
9.5.1. Records of Direct Work: Detailed recd
under this Agreement.

9.5.2. Fiscal Records: Books, records, docu

State all data for examination, duplication,
se. Nothing in this Subparagraph shall require
uld violate any statute, other provisions of this
rd parties. The term “Contractor” includes all
ed by, under common ownership with, or an
r in Paragraph 1.3. of the General Provisions of

s and for a period of five (5) years after the
following records and accounts:
rds of all direct work performed by its personnel

ments and other statistical data evidencing and

permitting a determination to be made by the State of all Project Costs and other

expenses incurred by the Contractor

and all income received or collected by the

Contractor during the performance of the Project Activities. The said records shall be

maintained in accordance with accoun

ting procedures and practices acceptable to the

State, and which sufficiently and properly reflect all such costs and expenses, shall

include, without limitation, all ledgers,
bills, requisitions for materials, invent
time cards, payrolls and other records

books, records, and original invoices, vouchers,

ories, valuations of in kind contributions, labor

requested or required by the State.

9.5.3. Contractor and Subcontractor Records: The Contractor shall establish, maintain, and
preserve and require each of its contractors and subcontractors to establish, maintain,
and preserve property management, project performance, financial management and
reporting documents and systems, and such other books, records, and other data
pertinent to the project as the State may require. Such records shall be retained for a
period of five (5) years following completion of the project and receipt of final payment
by the Contractor, or until an audit is completed and all questions arising therefrom are
resolved, whichever is later.
Audits and Inspections: During the performance of the Project Activities and the five (5) year
retention period, at any time during normal business hours and as often as the State, HUD, or

9.6.

CA/DHHS/100213

the Comptroller General of the United States,
Contractor shall make available to the Stat
General, as requested, all records pertainin
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
State Grant In Aid and Supportive Housing Program

Exhibit C

Contractor shall permit the State, HUD, or [representatives of the Comptroller General,
collectively or separately, to audit, examine and reproduce such records, and to make audits of
all contracts, invoices, matenals, payrolls, records of personnel, data and other invoices,
materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data and other information relating to all matters
covered in this Agreement.

8. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this cantract, Termination, is amended by adding the

following language:

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

9. Add the foliowing to Paragraph 14:

14.4.

10. Add the following to Paragraph 20:

20.1.

20.2.

CA/DHHS/100213

The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of
the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its
option to terminate the Agreement.

In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early
termination, develop and submit to the Stale a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement, including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients
receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those needs.

The Contractor shall fully cooperate with State and shall promptly provide detailed information
to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data requested by
the State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall provide
ongoing communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as requested.

In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving
services under the Agreement are transitioned| to having services delivered by another entity
including contracted providers or the State,| the Contractor shall provide a process for
uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Pian.

The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about
the transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan
submitted to the State as described above.

The Contractor shall obtain property, casualty or hazard insurance in an amount at least equal
to the amount of any acquisition/rehabilitation advance or the moderate rehabilitation grant
provided to the Contractor. The Contractor shall assure that such insurance remains in full
force during the term of the commitment to provide supportive housing for the homeless.

DEVELOPMENT
20.1.1. The Contractor assures that it has control of the site and/or structure to be used for

the Project as described in the Applica
The Contractor shall keep and maintai
required by the State as may be neces
disposition of grant funds, and the tot
with grant funds.
OPERATION

20.2.1. The Contractor agrees that it will f3

20.1.2.

services to the residents of the Project.
Project will be operated in accordance with the

20.2.2. The Contractor shall assure that the

tion and EXHIBIT A of this Contract.

n such books, records, and other documents as
sary to reflect and disclose fully the amount and
al cost of activities paid for, in whole or in part,

icilitate the provision of necessary supportive

Project Sponsor Executive Officer Certifications contained in EXHIBIT 4 of the

Application.

The Contractor shall operate the Proj
for a ten-year period following the initi
to this Contract.

20.2.3.

20.2.4.
years following the initial occupancy
above, the Contractor shall repay the f
Paragraph 8. of this Contract.

Exhibit C
Page 4 of 6

ct as transitional housing for homeless persons
| occupancy with grant funds provided pursuant

{n the event the Project is not operated as supportive housing for the homeless for ten
with grant funds as provided in Paragraph 1.8.

ull amount of the grant funds in accordance with

Conlractorlnitials‘ a C’
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20.2.5.

20.2.6.

20.2.7.

20.2.8.

20.3.

20.31.

20.3.2.

20.3.3.

The Contractor shall assure that residents in the Project will be charged rent in
accordance with section 3(a) of the United States Housing Act of 1937, which requires
residents to pay the highest of (1) 30 percent of the family’s monthly income (adjusted
in accordance with 24 CFR 841.320); (2) 10 percent of the family’s monthly income; or
(3) if the family is receiving payments for welfare assistance from a public agency and
a part of the payments, adjusted in accordance with the family’s actual housing costs,
is specifically designated by the agency to meet the family’s housing costs, the portion
of the payments that is designated.
The Contractor shall conduct an ongoing assessment of the supportive services
required by the residents in the Project.
The Contractor shall provide a residential supervisor, as specified in the Application,
who will facilitate the adequate provision of supportive services to the residents of the
housing throughout the term of the commitment to operate the Project as supportive
housing for the homeless.
The Contractor shall provide safe and sanitary housing and shall comply with all State
and local housing codes, licensing requirements and other requirements regarding the
condition of the structure and the operation of the Project.

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING PROGRAM COVENANTS

If the structure used for supportive housing is owned or leased by the Contractor,
restrictions regarding the use of the structure will be contained in a covenant, running
with the land recorded in the land records of the jurisdiction in which the structure is
located.
The covenant running with the land, required in Paragraph 20.3.1 above, must state
that the owner and his or her successors, assigns, heirs, grantees or lessees shall, if
the Project is not used as supportive housing for homeless persons for ten years
following initial occupancy with contract funds, the owner, his/her successors and
assigns, heirs, grantees or lessees shall be required to repay the full amount of the
grant unless HUD determines that the Project is no longer needed for use as
supportive housing for homeless persons and approves the use of the Project for the
direct benefit of lower income persons.
The Contractor shall ensure that the qovenants required by Paragraph 20.2.5 above,
are recorded prior to the commencement of any acquisition or rehabilitation activity,

204.

for a Project receiving a rehabilitation
for a Project receiving an acquisiti
recording of the deed for the structure
OTHER PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS
If a structure rehabilitated with grant funds
Contractor shall ensure that the lease contains
20.4.1
all persons regardless of religion; and

advance or a moderate rehabilitation grant, or,
on advance, recorded immediately after the
acquired with the acquisition advance.

is leased from a religious organization, the
the following provisions:

the leased premises will be used exclusively for secular purposes and be available to

he fair market rent of the structure without the

any portion of the structure that is not used for
the homeless is allocated to and paid for by the

s set forth in 24 CFR Part 85, except the

20.4.2. the lease payments will not exceed t
rehabilitation; and

20.4.3. the cost of improvements that benefit
the provision of supportive housing for
religious organization, and

20.4.4. unless the lessee, or a successor lessee acceptable to the State, retains the use of
the leased premises for a wholly secular purpose for at least the useful life of the
improvements, the lessor will pay to the lessee, within a reasonable time, an amount
equal to the residential value of the improvements, and

20.4.5. the Contractor shall comply with the |policies, guidelines and requirements of OMB
Circular Number A-87 and A-102
requirements of 24 CFR 85.24 are madified by 24 CFR 841.125 and the requirements
of 24 CFR 85.31 are modified by 24 CFR 841.310 and 841.315, and

20.4.6.

CA/DHHS/100213

the Contractor’'s financial managemerjt system shall provide for audits in accordance
with 24 CFR Part 44, and

Contractor Initials W

one_2/4] 17,

Exhibit C
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20.4.7. the Contractor shall keep any records and make any reports that the State may
require. Estimates for the cost of acquisition and/or rehabilitation or moderate
rehabilitation of the Project shall be supported by documentation on file and
maintained for at least three years of operation with funding under this program.

C

CA/DHHS/100213 Exhibit C Contractor initiais
Page6of6
Date
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ADDITIONAL SPECIAL

PROVISIONS

1. Retroactive Payments — Individual Services

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement or in any other document,

agreement or understanding, it is expressly understood an
payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contra
prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement and no payme
Contractor for any services provided prior to the date on w
(except as otherwise provided by the federal regulations) p
eligible for such services.

2. Retroactive Payments — Contractor Services
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this 4
agreement or understanding, it is expressly understood an

d agreed by the parties hereto, that no

ctor for any services provided to any individual
nts shall be made for expenses incurred by the
hich the individual applies for services or

rior to a determination that the individual is

Agreement or in any other document,
d agreed by the parties hereto, that no

payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contthor for any costs incurred for any purposes

prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement.

3. Audit Requirement

The Contractor shall deliver to the State, at the address set forth in Section 1.2 of these General

Provisions, an independent audit performed by a Certified
the funds received under this Agreement.

Public Accountant, of the Contractor, including

The following requirement shall apply if the Contractor is a State or Local Government: If the federal
funds received under this or any other Agreement from any and all sources exceeds $25,000 in the
aggregate in a one year fiscal period the required audit shall be performed in accordance with the

provisions of OMB Circular A-128, Single Audits of State

4. Credits

All documents, notices, press releases, research reports, rtn

from the performance of the services or the Agreement s

nd Local Governments.

d other materials prepared during or resulting
Il include the following statement: “The

preparation of this (report, document, etc.) was financed under an Agreement with the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Homeless and Housing Services, with

funds provided in part or in whole by HUD.”

Exhibit C-1
Page 1 of 1
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STANDARD EXHIBIT D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FRE

WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Prg
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 198
701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor’s r
1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certific

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVI
US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS,

This certification is required by the regulations implen
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D

yvisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
B (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C.
epresentative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and
ation:

DUALS

- CONTRACTORS

enting Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
;41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31, 1989

regulations were amended and published as Part |l of the
21691), and require certification by grantees {and by infer
award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Sec

May 25, 1990 Federal Reqister (pages 21681-
nce, sub-grantees and sub-contractors), prior to
on 3017.630(c) of the regulation provides that a

grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State may elect to make one

certification to the Department in each federal fiscal yea

in lieu of certificates for each grant during the

federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a material representation of
fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False certification or violation of the

certification shall be grounds for suspension of paym

nts, suspension or termination of grants, or

government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should send it to:

Commissioner
NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,

Concord, NH 033

(A) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to p

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled s
and specifying the actions that will be taken ag

(b)
(1)

The dangers of drug abuse in the

(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining

3) Any available drug counseling, re
and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed

occurring in the workplace;

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations

Standard Exhibit D — Certification Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requi
January 2009

Page 1 of 2

el

1-6505
vide a drug-free workplace by:
the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

bstance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace
inst employees for violation of such prohibition;

Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about

orkplace;

a drug-free workplace;

habilitation, and employee assistance programs;

upon employees for drug abuse violations

Contractor lnitials:e/ C
Date: 7@ / / ':
— 11

ments
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(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will

) Abide by the terms of the statement| and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under

subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee pr otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,
to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless
the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice
shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

{j] Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted
(1) Taking appropriate personnel actiony against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or
(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or

rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of paragraphs (a), (b), (¢), (d), (e), and (f).

(B) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip|code) (list each location)

Check []if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Mt Coali}on .ha/—
ﬂD/"\bﬁf) dge)éuﬂ/ ﬂ) From2-{ -1 3% To: b - 0"/5’

S e g gw - gy 4o

(Contractor Name) / (Period Covered by this Certiﬁﬁation)

Pob Chompophesson  (Board st Diiactos Lhaspe son

(Name & Title of Authorized Confractor Represenfative)

ﬁéﬁ Cherzs b '7/”//3

(Cont or Repﬁsentatlve Signature) / {Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initialsm
Standard Exhibit D — Certification Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requirements 7 q 7 / 2
January 2009 Date: o2

Page 2 of 2
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STANDARD EXH

CERTIFICATION REGARD

Page _(_ of _L

] Human Services
BITE
NG LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Section
319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352,

and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as
Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - C
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Titie {V-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XiX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title V1

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

Contract Period:2~/-/3through (, -30 -1 F

identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General

ONTRACTORS

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge a

(N
person for influencing or attempting to influence an d
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an em
the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, ren
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by sg

If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have b

@)

No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will b

nd belief, that:

e paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
fficer or employee of any agency, a Member of
ployee of a Member of Congress in connection with
rewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
vecific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

een paid or will be paid to any person for influencing

or attempting to influence an officer or employee of gny agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or

employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by spe
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Forn
accordance with its instructions, attached and identified a

The undersigned shall require that the language of this
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and d

©)

This certification is a material representation of fact upon wh
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a pre
imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person wh
to a civil penailty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $1

%/’5

(Contrdctor Regfresentative Signatyfe)

(Authd

N H# Coalition Acamst Domesh? ;

Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
cific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor), the
n LLE, (Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in
s Standard Exhibit E-1.)

certification be included in the award document for
, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
sclose accordingly.

lich reliance was placed when this transaction was

requisite for making or entering into this transaction

o fails to file the required certification shall be subject

00,000 for each such failure.

Ch ATS‘/_OP Acgen V30a.el I resfos
rized Contractor*Representative Name & Title}: Lx&:

pes

éexm/ prélua_

(Contractor Name) [4 (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit E — Certification Regarding Lobbying
January 2009

Contractor initials: ? |/O

'7/01/,1;3
/7

Date:
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1IBIT F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of

Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 1254
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (co
providing the certification set out below.

The inability of a person to provide the certifig
in denial of participation in this covered trans

9 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,

further agrees to have the Contractor’'s
the General Provisions execute the following

ntract), the prospective primary participant is

ation required below will not necessarily result
tion. If necessary, the prospective participant

shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or

explanation will be considered in connection

ith the NH Department of Health and Human

Services’ (DHHS) determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of

the prospective primary participant to furnish

certification or an explanation shall disqualify

such person from participation in this transaction.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the
prospective primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to
other remedies available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

The prospective primary participant shall prpvide immediate written notice to the DHHS

agency to whom this proposal (contract) is s
participant learns that its certification was
erroneous by reason of changed circumstance

The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,”

bmitted if at any time the prospective primary
erroneous when submitted or has become
S.

“suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered

transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and

“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause
and Coverage sections of the rules implemern
See the attached definitions.

The prospective primary participant agrees by
the proposed covered transaction be entered
tier covered transaction with a person who i
voluntarily excluded from participation in th
DHHS.

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations

Standard Exhibit F —

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility
January 2009

Page 1 of 3

have the meanings set out in the Definitions

iting Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76.

submitting this proposal (contract) that, should
into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower

s debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or

s covered transaction, unless authorized by

Contractor lnitials:f Q C
Date: 7/ q,/ / 3

Matters
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7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered| Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered
transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligibie, or
involuntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is
erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the
eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the
Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The
knowledge and information of a participant is|not required to exceed that which is normally
possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary| course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in
a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person
who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or }oluntarily excluded from participation in this

transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may
terminate this transaction for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to|the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and
its principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactjons by any Federal department or agency;

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of
or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, dttempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State or local) transaction or a ¢ontract under a public transaction; violation of
Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
propenrty;

(¢) are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in
paragraph (l}(b) of this certification; and

(d) have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal
(contract).

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials:/(//—c
Standard Exhibit F —
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters / /

January 2009 Date: 7 7 /?
Page 2 0of3 / / -




LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (
as defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the b
principals:
(a) are not presently debarred, suspende
or voluntarily excluded from partic
department or agency.

(b) where the prospective lower tier parti

such prospective participant shall attac

The prospective lower tier participant further agre
will include this clause entitled “Certification Rega
Voluntary Exclusion - LLower Tier Covered Trans
covered transactions and in all solicitations for low

@é%@m& L~ Chy

3 a3

contract), the prospective lower tier participant,
est of its knowledge and belief that it and its

Page

d, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
ipation in this transaction by any federal

cipant is unable to certify to any of the above,
zh an explanation to this proposal (contract).

es by submitting this proposal (contract) that it

rding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and

actions,” without modification in all lower tier
er tier covered transactions.

Yo fophason, [Poedel Ovreds

{Contrattor Re‘{resentative Signature) (Author]

NI+ Coal Ao ,4,%,,57# Errres

zed Contractor Representative Name & Title) £ ha ’Vm

e g Sexoal Violonce

(Contractor Name) (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit F —

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility
January 2009
Page 3 of 3

Contractor Initials: K/&‘
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1IBIT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING

THE AMERICANS WITH DISABIL]]

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Pro
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of th
certification:
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contrac
efforts to comply with all applicable provisions of th

&?Zm/7(34h4ﬁhlk>,.:?okmeJv

TIES ACT COMPLIANCE

visions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
e General Provisions, to execute the following

) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable
e Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

/BOG/BQa?L

( ontrac rRepresentatlveS nature) (Authorized

NH Log l Hon

1A9f ppﬂ\ﬁb}s

Dﬁpke«sor) Direas, Chaspeso

Contractor Representative Name & Title)

. [ZSeaw-/ Violen co

Ag

(Contractor Name) (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations

Standard Exhibit G — Certification Regarding the Americans With Disabilities Act

January 2009

Contractor Initials: ” C
7/]12

Date:
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STANDARD EXHIBIT H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal| grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative campliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

Pt Chabfl—  Robii C ey

M/«ﬂ OAI'\ /1 .{,J’Dp}‘\&c’m D, ~ettoo Chay e —
(7ntrac1 r Representativ Slgnature) (Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

ViVlea [Oﬂ/fﬂo-—mf%ﬂ st fmag Kz o Sewal LT lence

(Contractor Name) bte)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials: K/ C/

Standard Exhibit H — Certification Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke

January 2009 Date: 7 q// 7)
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STANDARD EXHIBIT 1
HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILTY ACT

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accoun
Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and those parts of the HITECH Act applicable to bus
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors a
have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

tability Act, Public Law 104-191 and with the

ness associates. As defined herein, “Business
nd agents of the Contractor that receive, use or

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

Definitions.

“Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in Title XXX, Subtitle D. Sec.

13400.

“Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tile 45, Code of

Federal Regulations.

“Covered Entity” has the meaning given such t
Federal Regulations.

erm in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code of

“Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set” in 45

CFR Section 164.501.

“Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR

Section 164.501.

13

CFR Section 164.501.

Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations™ in 45

“HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
TitleXIII, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

“HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portabilityl and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law

104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164.

“Individual” shall have the same meaning as the
and shall include a person who qualifies as a pers¢
Section 164.501(g).

“Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, pror
Department of Health and Human Services.

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
September 2009
Page 1 of 6

Security of Individually Identifiable Health

term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 164.501
bnal representative in accordance with 45 CFR

Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
nulgated under HIPAA by the United States

Contractor Initials: l z_/%‘_f

Date: '7//q//3
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“Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR Section 164.501, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

“Secretary ” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her
designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not secured
by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable, unreasonable, or
indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and| is developed or endorsed by a standards
developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning established
under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the HITECH Act.

Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Informati

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health Information
(PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under Exhibit A of the
Agreement. Further, the Business Associate shall not, and shall ensure that its directors, officers,
employees and agents, do not use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would
constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
L. For the proper management and adminjstration of the Business Associate;
II. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
I11. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a third
party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to| making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable
assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and used or further
disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the third party;
and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business Associate, in accordance with the
HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13402 of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to
the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to provide
services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a request for
disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying Covered Entity so that
Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and to seek appropriate relief. If
Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing the
PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all remedies.

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Contractor Initials: ” C/
September 2009
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If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associz
by additional restrictions over and above those us

pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the
additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI
shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

Business Associate shall report to the designated

Page 3 of é

ate that Covered Entity has agreed to be bound
es or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
Business Associate shall be bound by such
n violation of such additional restrictions and

Privacy Officer of Covered Entity, in writing,

any use or disclosure of PHI in violation of the Agreement, including any security incident

involving Covered Entity data, in accordance wit
13402.

h the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy and Security Rule as set
forth in, the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13401 and Sec.13404.

Business Associate shall make available all of it
records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI
Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity
Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the

s internal policies and procedures, books and
received from, or created or received by the
to the Secretary for purposes of determining
Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have access to
PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same restrictions and conditions on
the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, in¢luding the duty to return or destroy the PHI as
provided under Section (3)b and (3)k herein. The Covered Entity shall be considered a direct
third party beneficiary of the Contractor’s business associate agreements with Contractor’s
intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI pursuant to this Agreement, with rights
of enforcement and indemnification from such business associates who shall be governed by
standard provision #13 of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of protected
health information.

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity, Business
Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all records, books,
agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure of PHI to the Covered
Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine Business Associate’s compliance
with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity, Business
Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the Covered Entity, or as
directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in arder to meet the requirements under 45 CFR
Section 164.524.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, the
Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for amendment and
incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under 45 CFR
Section 164.526.

Contractor Initials: /é/ C
Date: '7// 9/ /j
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Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such

disclosures as would be required for Covered Enti

to respond to a request by an individual for

an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a request for
an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity
such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations to provide an accounting
of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI directly from
the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2) business days forward such
request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the responsibility of responding to

forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the

individual’s request to Covered Entity would

cause Covered Entity or the Business Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security

Rule, the Business Associate shall instead respond
law and notify Covered Entity of such response as

Within ten (10) business days of termination of
Associate shall return or destroy, as specified b,
created or received by the Business Associate in
retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI.

disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed

to the individual’s request as required by such
soon as practicable.

the Agreement, for any reason, the Business
y Covered Entity, all PHI received from, or
connection with the Agreement, and shall not
If return or destruction is not feasible, or the
to in the Agreement, Business Associate shall

continue to extend the protections of the Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and
disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so
long as Business Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires

that the Business Associate destroy any or all
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its Notice of
Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accardance with 45 CFR Section 164.520, to the
extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of
permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or disclosed by
Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section 164.506 or 45 CFR

Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed

Associate of any restrictions on the use or
to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the

extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
September 2009
Page 4 of 6
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Termination for Cause

Pge 9 ot

In addition to standard provision #10 of this Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately
terminate the Agreement upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of

the Business Associate Agreement set forth herei
immediately terminate the Agreement or provide
the alleged breach within a timeframe specified by,
that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Co
Secretary.

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms
have the same meaning as those terms in the Priva

n as Exhibit 1. The Covered Entity may either

an opportunity for Business Associate to cure
Covered Entity. If Covered Entity determines

vered Entity shall report the violation to the

used, but not otherwise defined herein, shall
cy and Security Rule, and the HITECH Act as

amended from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I,
to a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associ
amend the Agreement, from time to time as is net
changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privac)
state law.

ate agree to take such action as is necessary to

cessary for Covered Entity to comply with the
y and Security Rule, and applicable federal and

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights with

respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf

of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved to permit
Covered Entity to comply with HIPA A, the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.

Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any person(s)

or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity sh

all not affect other terms or conditions which

can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the terms and conditions of

this Exhibit I are declared severable.

Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit 1 regardin
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections o}
indemnification provisions of section 3 d and star
termination of the Agreement.

g the use and disclosure of PHI, return or

f the Agreement in section 3 k, the defense and
1dard contract provision #13, shall survive the

Contractor Initials: K/ C

Date: 7/9 /8
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly exe

Nt i/ N

Page (2 of (o

cuted this Exhibit I.

(oaliion st-Lomeetz § Sl V->lwse

The State Agency Name

N

Name of the Contractor

) Chorstys

Signatyre of um/o\'ize&\Rep esentative

W N

Wa Y/ %0 dnn CDOI&U’\

1gna e of Authorized Representative

?obu"\ Chrfsk,o hors0n

Name of éuthomzed Representaﬁ?”

Name of Authorized'Representative

A”g,@cﬁaéb\_ ( &M@Wz{}omfaﬁﬂp‘ D,.—a@a‘ad Cha: 40069"\

Title of Authorized Representative

/ga//_s

Title of Authorized Representative

7//i3

Date

Standard Exhibit | — HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
September 2009
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NH Department of Health an
STANDARD EXH

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL

d Human Services
IBITJ

FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND

TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFAT

[A) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency
individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,00(
report on data related to executive compensation and asso

Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of
and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to
ciated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more.

If the initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or

over $25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward ¢
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must r
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting

1
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

Name of entity
Amount of award
Funding agency
NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program numbe
Program source
Award title descriptive of the purpose of the fundin
Location of the entity

8) Principle place of performance

9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)

10) Total compensation and names of the top five exec
a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues a

revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already a

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data b
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Proj

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency A

252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Exec
agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identif]

Provisions execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed info

Department of Health and Human Services and to comply
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

requirements, as of the date of the award.
and Executive Compensation Information), the

eport the following information for any
y requirements:

r for grants

g action

utives if:
re from the Federal government, and those

vailable through reporting to the SEC.

y the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which

visions agrees to comply with the provisions of
ct, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-
utive Compensation Information), and further
led in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General

rmation as outlined above to the NH
with all applicable provisions of the Federal

B s a-sl ot

%é/% C%m»

(C¢ntractor Representative Signature)

Kb

(Authorize

hrd "",ﬂﬁmon. Diveefsrs Chavpe®on
>d Contractor Representative Name & Title)

Lz[SQwa,/l/ibM

NUE CoalsAon ,4?1&/,157" [omes?y

(Contractor Name) (Date)

Contractor initials: WC/
Date: ‘7,/ﬁ' /%
Page# | ofPage#_Q&




NH Department of Health an
STANDARD EXH

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General P
below listed questions are true and accurate.

O 20 4

1. The DUNS number for your entity is:

2. Inyour business or organization’s preceding completed
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenug
grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $
from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, suby

et

If the answer to #2 above is

NO

d Human Services

IBITJ

rovisions, I certify that the responses to the

757

fiscal year, did your business or organization

> in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues
grants, and/or cooperative agreements?

S

s NO, stop here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your business

or organization through periodic reports filed under section
of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Ir

S

If the answer to #3 above is

NO
If the answer to #3 above is NO, plea

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly con
organization are as follows:

Name:
Name:
Name:
Name:

Name:

13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
iternal Revenue Code of 19867

S
YES, stop here
se answer the following:

npensated officers in your business or

Amount:
Amount:
Amount:
Amount:

Amount:

Contractor initial :%
Date: 7/9/(3

Page# A ofPhge# 2




State of Netw Hampshive
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL
VIOLENCE is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation formed April 30, 1981. I further
certify that it is in good standing a.s far as this office is concerned, having filed the

return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the [Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 5™ day of June A.D. 2013

ey Sk

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




CERTIFICATE

OF VOTE

{Corporation with

Ovzanne Larvey

out Seal)

, do hereby certify that:

iName of Clerk of the Corperutiopgf cannct bz cont

ract signatory)

1. I am a duly elected Clerk of /L/A‘ (Bq//%v,m/n{f-ﬂp”aﬁz 7/&&,@/ V/O'M

{Corperation !
2. The following are true copies of two resolutions d
Directors of the Corporation duly held on [}

16)
y adopted at a meeting of the Board of

ﬁ,pz o/3:

1Date)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract
acting through its Department of Health and Human Se

donreshcviobute o hodder

services.

RESOLVED: That the 4?2,94@2,4 PDiyeedrs,

afory:

~
—

iTule of Contract
is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to en
and to execute any and all documents, agreements and
revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem
3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or
as of the day of , 201 3.

Date Contrace

Si

wame of Cortract SiGnatory:

of the Corporation.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

County of Mpry macle

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

81/7 a nne /-/ﬁ/z/‘&ﬁ

: a1 Clerk of the Co 1 EVIn] 51 L

N

l\..,ll it

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management

21is the duly elected

with the State of New Hampshire,

rvices,l}h"/ﬁ, for the provision of

ter into the said contract with the State
other instruments, and any amendments,
necessary, desirable or appropriate.

revoked, and remain in full force and effect

radd \it IOV

N T o [,
I Sigrsturs oA Jizie 51 e xfrf)é.hdi-@ﬁ:

Qﬂ day of,Zu/;l ,20/3

%Axm MMW\

xw” 1y Pl ool b Foaos

Commission Expires: ZZQ%[ [gé
July 1, 2005
Page 1 of 1

Certificate of Vote Without Seal

ﬁo a,p(,% 04#@»%»/_5



) ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
7/15/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

21 Meadowbrook Lane
P O Box 7425

PRODUCER CONTACT pat Mack
E & S Insurance Services LLC FHONE e (603)293-2791 [R% Noj: (603)293-7188

ADbHEss: Pat@esinsurance.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Gilford NH 03247-7425 INSURERA :Great American Ins Group
INSURED nsurerB:First Comp

NH Coalition Against Domestic and INSURER C :

Sexual Violence INSURER D

PO Box 353 INSURER E :

Concord NH 03302 INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:2013 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

INSR ADOL, POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER MM/DD/YYYY) | (MMDDIYYYY) LIMTTS
GENERAL LIABIUTY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EQ&?E& g?é%r%m, $ 100,000
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MAC5464236-12 [1/15/2013 5/15/2014 | yepEXP (Any oneperson) | ' 5,000
- PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
— GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy PRO- Loc $
MBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C[E ?, accident] $ 100,000
A ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ﬁbl:rgsWNED iﬁ?&SULED MAC5464236-12 19/15/2013 |5/15/2014 [ BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
X | UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB X | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
DED [x I RETENTION $ 10,000 UMB8234007-05 5/15/2013 [5/15/2014 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WG STATU- | |om.
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
8;‘;, ggg/aggggm&gugz@(swnvs I:l NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
(Mandatory In NH) r’C0135293-02 ﬂ/15/2°13 5/15/2014 | £\ DpiSEASE - EA EMPLOYEH § 500,000
If yes, describe under |
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Atach ACORD 101,Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space s required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH, Dept of Health & Human Serv
Bureau of Homeless & Housing Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3852

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE |EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Pat Mack/PAT P»*——-—M Yo

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INS025 2n1005) 01

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Tha ACORD nama and lnnn ara ronictarand marke nf ACORD
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ROWLEY & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
6A HILLS AVENUE

CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
MEMBER TELEPHONE (603) 228-5400
AMERICAN INSTITUTE QF FAX#(603)226-3532 MEMBER OF THE PRIVATE
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors
New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial pq
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (a nonprofit organiza
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows, for the year tl
responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our respo
statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized ¢
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
dated October 5, 2011; we expressed an unqualified opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standard
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gove
General of the United States. Those standards require that wi

assurance about whether the financial statements are free of ¢

sition of the New Hampshire Coalition

ition) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statement of
hen ended. These financial statements are the

nsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
pmparative information has been derived from New

’s June 30, 2011 financial statements and, in our report
on those statements.

Is generally accepted in the United States of America and
zrnment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller

e plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a

test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures i

n the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that o

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have
consideration of the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domg
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provi

agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is t

financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testl

over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinig
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 4
Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financia

management and was derived from and relates directly to the
the financial statements. The information has been subjected

financial statements and certain additional procedures, includ
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepan
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance wi
States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditur

respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Lol ~ Ao, P

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
September 21, 2012

also issued our report dated September 21, 2012, on our
estic and Sexual Violence’s internal control over financial
1sions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

o describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
ing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
assessing the results of our audit.

on on the financial statements as a whole. The

presented for purposes of additional analysis as required
udits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit

| statements. Such information is the responsibility of
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the

ing comparing and reconciling such information directly
e the financial statements or to the financial statements
th auditing standards generally accepted in the United
es of federal awards is fairly stated in all material




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Financial Position
June 30,2012 and 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents, temporarily restricteq
Grants Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land
Building
Equipment
Building Improvements

Less Accumulated Depreciation *
Total Property and Equipment, Net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Independent Auditors' Report an
2-

2012

$ 254997
1 68,179
842,592
11,256
1,177,024

52,143
267,592

106,511
25,736
: 451,982
(181,148)
270,834

1,447,858

4,418
723,608

59,807
787,833

65,192

526,654
68,179
594,833

§ 1,447,858

d Notes to Financial Statements

2011

174,432
46,781
1,195,077
12,148

1,428,438

52,143
267,592
106,283

25,736

451,754
(166,893)

284,861

1,713,299

4,161
997,002
57,857

1,059,020

69,606

537,892
46,781

584,673

3

1,713,299




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Activities
June 30, 2012 and 2011

UNSTRICTED NET ASSETS

Support and Revenue:
Grant Revenue
Contributions
Donated Services
Miscellaneous income
Total Support and Revenue

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments

EXPENSES
Program Services
Management and General
Fundraising
Total expenses

»

Increase (Decrease) in Unstricted Net Assets
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Grant Revenue
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments
Increase in Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

3-

2012 2011
$ 4,694,296 $ 5,742,516
219,951 215,811
127,083 66,926
36,442 48,974
5,077,772 6,074,227
79,327 42,633
4,665,244 5,396,607
487,368 523,572
15,725 16,890
5,168,337 5,937,069
(11,238) 179,791
100,725 68,000
(79,327) (42,633)
21,398 25,367
10,160 205,158
584,673 379,515
$ 594,833 $ 584,673




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexuzll Violence
Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2012 with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2011

Salaries

Payroll taxes

Health and Life Insurance
Dental & Other Emp Benefits
Professional Services
Contract/Grant Services
Memberships
Publications
Advertising/Recruitment
Copying

Office Supplies

Postage

Printing

Equipment & Moving
Maintenance & Repair
Rent Expense

Interest

Parking

Insurance

Retreats

PMC Stipend

Staff Development
Travel

Telephone

Technology

Utilities

Miscellaneous

AVAP Miscellaneous Expense
Direct Training
Community Education
Depreciation Expense
Accounting Fees

Total Expenses

See Independent Auditors’ Report and Ng

Program Management & Total Total
Services General Fundraising 2012 2011
3 730,864 b 333,188 $ 10,748 $ 1,074,800 $ 1,149,864
55,923 25,494 822 82,239 88,860
39,650 18,076 583 58,309 68,989
37,436 17,066 551 55,053 72,558
70,127 31,970 1,031 103,128 66,486
3,376,625 - - 3,376,625 4,065,707
2,844 - - 2,844 3,034
445 - - 445 862
5,841 2,663 86 8,590 14,282
3,040 1,386 | , 45 4471 4,306
6,773 3,088 99 9,960 19,868
3,601 1,641 53 5,295 5,578
4,787 2,182 71 7,040 7,456
105 48 2 155 518
10,456 4,767 154 15,377 11,942
102 46 2 150 300
2,934 1,338 43 4315 4,238
1,190 543 17 1,750 4,350
4,978 2,270 73 7,321 7,358
3,563 - - 3,563 5,782
3,300 - - 3,300 3,700
4,825 2,199 71 7,095 12,940
37,253 16,983 548 54,784 64,741
18,262 8,325 269 26,856 33,378
- - - - 5,093
3,584 1,634 53 5,271 5,456
9,088 4,143 136 13,367 13,168
78,558 - - 78,558 50,133
121,610 - - 121,610 98,391
9,235 - - 9,235 20,519
10,985 5,008 162 16,155 16,199
7,260 3,310 106 10,676 11,013
S 4,665,244 3 487,368 s 15,725 $ 5168337 $ 5,937,069

4-

tes to Financial Statements



New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30,2012 and 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Grants Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
. Accrued Expenses
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Change in restricted cash ’
Acquisition of Fixed Assets

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Long-Term Debt
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITES

NET INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

UNRESTRICTED CASH AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

In-kind contributions

2012 2011
$ 10,160 $ 205,158
16,155 16,199
352,485 (35,102)
892 (285)
(273,394) 19,702
1,950 3,201
108,248 208,873
(21,398) (28,040)
(2,128) (2,164)
(23,526) (30,204)
(4,157) (4,237)
(4,157) (4,237)
80,565 174,432
174,432 -
$ 254,997 $ 174,432
$ 4315 $ 4238
$ 127,083 $ 66,926

See Indepex;dent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIG:

d Sexual Violence

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (the Coalition) is a statewide

network of 14 independent member programs co

Coalition assists its member groups by providing tec
new programs, and by serving as a statewide clearing
state and federal contracts that provide funding for its

Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Coalition have been p
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to not-for-
(FASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for esta
for not-for-profits. The more significant of the FASH
to the Coalition, and the Coalition’s conformity
disclosures are an integral part of the Coalition’s

Financial Statement Presentation

The Coalition is required to report information regarg
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, tem
restricted net assets. In addition, the Coalition is reqy
Coalition additionally maintains a classification of la
asset statements of activity, which is combined into t¢

Grants Receivable and Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes :
unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the
assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in wh

itted to ending domestic and sexual violence. The

ical assistance and training, support in developing
house and coordinating organization. It administers
member programs.

repared in conformity with Generally Accepted
profits. The Financial Accounting Standards Board
blishing accounting and financial reporting principles
3’s generally accepted accounting principles applicable

with Euch principles, are described below. These

cial statements.

litg its financial position and activities according to
iporarily restricted net assets, and permanently

iired to present a statement of cash flows. The

nd, building and equipment within its unrestricted net
ptal unrestricted net assets.

a promise to give to the Coalition that is, in substance,
> donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net
rich the contributions are recognized. All other donor-

restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets

depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a r¢
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Contributed Services

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the
community education, direct training and professiona
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, t
support depending on the existence or nature of any d

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time ang
Coalition, these amounts have not been recognized in
criterion for recognition of such volunteer effort is th;
purchased if not donated.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity

requires management to make estimates and assumpt
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ f

sstriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are

value of contributed services relating to printing,
| fees were $127,083 and $66,926, respectively.
emporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
fonor restrictions.

d time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
the accompanying statement of activities because the
at services must be specialized skills, which would be

with generally accepted accounting principles
ions that affect certain reported amounts and
rom those estimates.




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Allocation of Expenses

The Coalition allocates expenses among program services, management and general, and fundraising based
on direct costs and other factors, including space utilization and time.

Property and Equipment

1t is the Coalition’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $500 and all expenditures for repairs,
maintenance, renewals and betterments that prolong the useful lives of assets. Lesser amounts are expensed.
Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded
as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted contributions
unless the donor as restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit
restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and
equipment are reported as restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those
donated assets must be maintained, the Coalition reports expiration of donor restrictions when the donated
or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Coalition reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. Property and equipment are depreciated using the
straight-line method. The ranges of useful lives are as follows:

Building and Improvements 39 Years
Equipment » 3-7 Years

Depreciation expense recorded by the Coalition for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $16,155
and $16,199, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Coalition is a not-for-profit corporation under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, is
exempt from federal income taxes, and is classified as gther than a private foundation. In addition, the
Coalition qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A).

Investments

The Coalition has adopted FASB ASC 958-320, “Accounting for Certain Investments Held by Not-for-
Profit Organizations.” Under FASB ASC 958-320, investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the
statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.
Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and
gains are recognized.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Coalition considers all highly liquid investments (short-
term investments such as certificates of deposits and money market accounts) with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were po cash equivalents as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Under Title 1, New Hampshire, The State and Its Govermment, Chapter 15 Lobbyist Section 15:1-a, the
Coalition is required to physically and financially separate state funds from any non-state funds that may be
used for the purposes of lobby or attempt to influence legislations, participate in political activity, or
contribute funds to any entity engaged in these activities] The Coalition has established and maintains a
separate bank account for this purpose. The account balances were $453 and $1,929 at June 30, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

-7-



New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE B - RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of funds received by the Organization, restricted as to use or time.
The restrictions are considered to expire when payments are made. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011
respectively, the temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purpose:

2012 2011

Delta Prep #22 h - $ 12,509
NH Charitable Foundation Development 12,803 18,574
NH Charitable Foundation Open Doors Tratning - 5,000
Verizon #91 - 5,698
Verizon #92 245 5,000
Women Fund, SANE 5,000 -

Endowment for Health Child Trauma Fund 50.131 -

Total $ 68179 $ 46,781

NOTE € —LONG-TERM NOTES

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, long-term debt consists of the following:

2012 2011
Mortgage Note, Payable to Metrimack
County Savings Bank, Interest at 6.00%,
with Monthly Payments of $706 including
Principal and Interest, Maturity date is
October §, 2023. Secured by Real Property $ 69,610 § 73,767
Less Current Portion 4418 4.161
Total Long Term Debt 3 65,192 $ 69,606
Future scheduled maturities of long-term debt are as follows:
Years ending June 30:
2013 ' § 4418
2014 4,690
2015 4,980
2016 5,286
Thereafter _ 50,236
Total $ 69,610

NOTE D — LINE OF CREDIT

The Coalition has a $50,000 revolving line of credit agreement with Merrimack County Savings Bank at
1.00% over Wall Street Journal prime rate. The line of credit is secured by all business assets. There were
no borrowings against the line as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

NOTE E — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Coalition maintains cash balances in several accounts at a local bank. These accounts are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2012 and 2011 the Organization
had $73,126 and $-0- uninsured cash balances, respectively.




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE F — DESCRIPTION OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

The Coalition presently leases office equipment under

NOTE G — PENSION PLAN

short-term operating lease agreements.

The Coalition has a 403(b) savings plan for the benefit of its employees. The plan covers substantially all
employees after one year of service. During their budgeting process, the Board of Directors determines the
amount to be contributed annually. Employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

totaled $13,270 and $18,347, respectively.

NOTE H - TAX EXEMPT STATUS

The Coalition is a public charity exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Coalition does not believe it has done anything during the past year that would
jeopardize its tax exempt status at either the state or Federal level. The Coalition reports its activities to the

IRS in an annual information return. These filings are

subject to review by the taxing authorities and the

federal income tax returns for 2011, 2010, and 2009 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for

three years after they were filed.

NOTE I - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Consideration has been given to determine if any events that occurred subsequent to the financial statement
date, June 30, 2012 and prior to the report date, September 21, 2012, of such significance to require

disclosure. It has been determined that no subsequent
period.

NOTE J - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

events matching this criterion occurred during this

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2012 and 2011 were:

Quoted Pricesin  Significant Other
Active Markets for Observable

Identical Assets Inputs

June 30,2012 Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 323,176 $ 323,176 $ -
Grants receivable 842592 - 842,592

Total $1.165,768 $§ 323176 $§ 842592
June 30, 2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 221,213 $ 221213 $ -
Grants receivable 1,195.077 - 1,195,077

Total $1.416.290 $§ 221213 $1,195.077

Fair values for cash and cash equivalents are determined by reference to quoted market prices and other

relevant information generated by market transactions,
at the present value of expected future cash flows.

The fair value of the grants receivable is estimated




ROWLEY & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

We have audited the financial statements of the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

(a nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 21, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL RFPOR

Management of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence’s internal control over financial reporting. Accorgdingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected jon a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that we consider to be material wi esses, as defined above.

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial staterent amounts.

However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the entity, the Board of
Directors, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Lol  Auioecidl, P
Rowley & Associates, P.C. -

Concord, New Hampshire
September 21, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT C

OULD HAVE A DIRECT AND

MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

COMPLIANCE

We have audited New Hampshire Coalition Against Domesti
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Suppleme
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Vio
30, 2012. New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and §
the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
responsibility of the New Hampshire Coalition Against Dom

responsibility is to express an opinion on the New Hampshire

compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with au

of America; the standards applicable to financial audits con
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circul

Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-

reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal pro

basis, evidence about the New Hampshire Coalition Against ]
requirements and performing such other procedures as we cor

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our au
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’

In our opinion, the New Hampshire Coalition Against Dom
respects, with the requirements referred to above that could
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

Management of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domcsticj
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with r
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing o
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’s internal coatrol ovet
direct and material effect on a major federal program to deter
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report o
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing ax
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on th

Domestic and Sexual Violence’s internal control over complia
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists wh
does not allow management or employees, in the normal ¢
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of complian
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
contro! over compliance, such that there is a reasonable po
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be p

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencie.
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weakness
over compliance that we consider to be material weakness

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexnal V:

described in the accompanying schedule of findings and qu
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’s response and, acd

This report is intended solely for the information and use o

Directors, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entit

anyone other than these specified parties.

M ” M Fe
Rowley & Associates, P.C.

Concord, New Hampshire
September 21, 2012
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Summary of Findings and Question Costs
Year Ended June 30,2011

Summary of Auditor’s Results

1. The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the New Hampshire

Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence.

2. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Independent

Auditor’s Report.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financ

ial statements of the New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence were disclosed during the audit.

4. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and
on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

5. The auditor’s report on compliance for major federal

award programs for the New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal programs.

6. Audit finding that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133

are reported in the Schedule.

»

7. The programs tested as a major programs were:

Family Violence Prevention Service Act
Victims of Crime Act

Violence Against Women Act
AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program

93.671
16.575
16.588
94.006

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B Programs was $300,000.

9. The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and

Findings — Financial Statements Audit
None
Findings and Questions Costs — Major Federal Awar

No findings and/or questioned costs were identified duri

-13-

Sexual Violence qualified as a low-risk auditee.

d Programs Audit

ing the major federal award programs audit.




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Federal CFDA  Pass-Through Entity Federal
Program Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Direct Programs:
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 G-1001NHSDVC $ 35,510
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 G-110INHSDVC 191,119
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.592 19,150
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.592 81,991
Total Direct Programs 347,770
Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of Health & Human Services:
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 611370-05 848,530
Sexual Violence Prevention 93.991 010-090-5190-093-0415 173,576
Total Pass-Through Programs 1,022,106
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 1,369,876
U.S. Department of Justice:
Direct Program - Violence Against Woman Act of 2000 16.588 13,010
Direct Program - Violence Against Woman Act of 2000 16.588 48,996
Direct Program - Violence Against Woman Act of 2000 16.588 154,611
Total Direct Programs ’ 216,617
Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of Justice:
Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) 16.575 2011010 41,546
Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) 16.575 2012010 1,147,525
VOCA, Training 16.575 2011010 10,229
VOCA, Training 16.575 2012010 2,537
VOCA, Addtl Training 16.575 2011010 5,265
VOCA, Technology & Foundation Project 16.575 2011010 6,526
VOCA, Technology & Foundation Project 16.575 2012010 70,343
VOCA, Technology Solutions 16.575 R2012VAI10A 2,300
BYRNE, American Reinvestment and Recovery Act 16.803 09JAROO3A 16,343
BYRNE, American Reinvestment and Recovery Act 16.803 09JARO012 44,522
Violence Against Woman Act (VAWA), Rural 2009 16.589 2009WRAX0028 50,096
VAWA, SASP 16.017 2009SASPO1 5,061
VAWA, SASP 16.017 2010SASPO1 126,610
VAWA, SASP 16.017 2012SASPOL 20,781
VAWA, Sexual Assault Examiner 16.588 2011W091 39,208
VAWA, Sexual Assault Examiner 16.588 2012W091 1,717
VAWA, DHHS Trainer 16.588 2010W090 21,871
VAWA, DHHS Trainer 16.588 2012W090 21,369
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2011W081B 44,137
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2012W081A 34,367
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2012W081C 3,000
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2012W081B 2,205
Total Pass-Through Programs 1,717,558
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 1,934,175
Corporation for National & Community Services;
Direct Program - AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program 94.006 48,954
Direct Program - AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program 94.006 374,903
TOTAL CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL & COMMUNITY SERV]JCES 423,857
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDRAL AWARDS $ 3,727,908

-14-




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic a+

Notes to schedule of Expenditures of Federal A
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Note A - Basis of Presentation

d Sexual Violence
wards

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence and is presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB

Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments d

nd Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore some

amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the

basic financial statements.

Note B — Subrecipients

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence provide federal awards to

subrecipients as follows:

Program Title Federal CFDA #

Family Violence Prevention Services Act
Sexual Violence Prevention
Violence Against Women

Victims of Crime Act »

-15¢+

93.671
93.991
16.589
16.575

Amount Provided

$ 841,530
173,576
44,186
1,147,525
$2,200.817




P.O. Box 353

Concord, NH 03302-0353
Phone: (603)-224-8893
fax: (603)-228-6096

www.nhcadsv.org

Statewide Toll Free Hotlines
Domestic Violence:
1-866-644-3574

Sexual Assault:
1-800-277-5570

MEMBERS:

RESPONSE to Sexual &
Domestic Violence
Berlin

Colebrook

Lancaster

Turning Points Network
Claremont

Newport

Crisis Center of Central NH
Concord

Starting Point
Conway
Ossipee

Sexual Harassment and Rape
Prevention Program (SHARPP)
University of New Hampshire
Durham

Monadnock Center for
Violence Prevention
Keene

Jaffrey

Peterborough

New Beginnings
Laconia

WISE
Lebanon

The Support Center at Burch House
Littleton

YWCA Crisis Service
Manchester

Dermry

Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support
Nashua

Milford

Voices Against Violence
Plymouth

A Safe Place
Portsmouth
Rochester
Salem

Sexual Assault Support Services
Portsmouth
Rochester

v ¢

VAMPS

cC Aundj\‘,

AINST

DOMESTIC

AND SEALAL VIO LENCE

NHCADSV| Vision and Mission

Vision

All New Hampshire communities provide safety for every person.

Mission

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
creates safe and just communities through advocacy, prevention and

empowerment of anyone
violence and stalking.

affected by sexual violence, domestic

Note: The language below will be used in grant applications and other
documents to provide further clarification of what the Coalition does.
The statement above is the actual Mission Statement.

This mission is accomplished by the Coalition, which includes 14
independent community+based member programs, a Board of Directors
and a central staff working together to:

e Influence public policy on the local, state and national levels;

e Ensure that quality services are provided to victims;

e Promote the accountability of societal systems and communities
for their responses to sexual violence, domestic violence and

stalking;

e Prevent violence jand abuse before they occur.

Approved April, 2011




P.O. Box 353

Concord, NH 03302-0353
Phone: (603)-224-8893
fax: (603)-228-6096

www.nhcadsv.org

Statewide Toll Free Hotlines
Domestic Violence:
1-866-644-3574

Sexual Assault:
1-800-277-5570

MEMBERS:

RESPONSE to Sexual &
Domestic Violence
Berlin

Colebrook

Lancaster

Turning Points Network
Claremont
Newport

Crisis Center of Central
New Hampshire
Concord

Starting Point
Conway
Ossipee

Sexual Harassment and Rape
Prevention Program (SHARPP)
University of New Hampsliire
Durham

Monadnock Center for
Violence Prevention
Keene

Jaffrey

New Beginnings
Laconia

WISE
Lebanon

The Support Center at Burch House
Littleton

YWCA Crisis Service
Manchester
Derry

Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support
Nashua

Milford

Voices Against Violence
Plymouth

A Safe Place
Portsmouth
Rochester
Salem

Sexual Assault Support Services
Portsmouth
Rochester

AGAINST

o p”\unoj\‘,

DOMESTIC

AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Current Board Terms

Board Member Election to | Re-election to Term
Board Board Expires
Christopherson, Robin 10/2010 2013
Chair Chair as of
11/1/12
Keller, Kathy 11/2005 11/2008 2014
Treasurer 11/2011
Harvey, Suzanne 10/2011 2014
Clerk
Reams, Dawn 11/2012 2015
Garon, Elizabeth 5/2009 52012 2015
Turco Beaudet, Jennifer 512012 2015
Indelicato, Suzette 8/2012 2015
Magoon, Linda 2/2013 2016

Bolded Print denotes Board Officers

Updated March 2013




Pamela English

Work contact: NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Viole
Telephone: 603-224-8893 Facsimile: 603-228-6096

Accomplishments

Nineteen years of experience in the areas of administr.
Effective problem solver and critical thinker.

Flawlessly manages multiple and simultaneous tasks
Responsible for clean audits with a low risk auditee pro
Managed conversion to Fund Accounting system.

Growth-inspiring leader; adept at conflict management

Professional Experience

Administrative Director — New Hampshire Coalition Ag
NH = 2006 — Present

Human Resources Management: supervise four emplo
increase productivity in the workplace.

Organizational Development.
Financial Management: budget and financial statemen
Facilities Management.

Manage information technology systems. National we
management.

Continue to assume duties of Business and Grants Ma

nce, PO Box 353, Concord, NH 03302

tion, finance and human resources.

Wrote grants and managed over twenty five federal state and private grants or contracts.

nd deadlines with strong attention to detail.
le.

=h

and team coaching.

jainst Domestic and Sexual Violence, Concord,

yee positions. Specify and identify ways to

t preparation. Policy development.

binar development. Statewide database project

ager position.

Business and Grants Manager - New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence,

Concord, NH = 1995 — 2006

. Maintained financial records, payroll and employee benefits.

. Managed state and federal funding programs

. Created financial reports and chart of accounts.
Administrative Assistant — New Hampshire Coalition
NH_ - 1993-1995

- Insured compliance with state and federal reporting re
. Maintained accurate financial records using full charge
Provided administrative support to three people.

Self Employed Child Care Provider — Concord, NH =

Legal Secretary, Concord, NH = 1985 - 1988

Daniel D. Crean, Esquire and Charles H. Morang, Esq
. Robert K. Mekeel, Esquire: Labor, Criminal, Worker's

ainst Domestic and Sexual Violence, Concord,

uirements: 941, state UC, W-2 and 1099’s.
computerized bookkeeping system.

1988 — 1993

iire: Municipal and Business Law Practices
Compensation and General Law Practice



Computer Experience and Software Skills

SAGE MIP Fund Accounting; Microsoft Office 2010 — proficlent in Word, Excel, Outlook; working
knowledge of PowerPoint; ACCESS database management; business analytics.

Community Activities

2008-present  Northwood Congregational Church, council member; Chair of Fundraising Committee;
Sanctuary Preservation Committee; Christian Education Committee, Sunday School Teacher
2002-2009 Northwood Elementary School PTA, President for 2003/2005 school years

1990-2002 Dewey/Kimball School PTA
1083-1984 President, Merrimack County Legal Secretaries Association

Skills

Working knowledge of federal and state grant compliance requirements; specific knowledge of Title 45 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) particularly 45 CFR Parts 92 and 93; OMB Circular 2 CFR 225,
OMB Circular A-133 and Single Audit Act of 1984
Working knowledge of computer management/information technology
Experienced in NH employment law, regulations and rules
Presentation skills

Adept at conflict management

Positive problem solving

Change management

Education

Selected Accounting and Management Courses — NH Technical Institute, Concord, NH
Legal Secretarial Degree |l — Merritt Davis Business College, Eugene, OR

Awards

Walter J. Dunfey Excellence in Nonprofit Management 2010, awarded to NH Coalition Against Domestic
and Sexual Violence




KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

Agency Name: NH Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

Name of Bureau/Section:

State of New Hampshire Bureau of Homeless and

Housing Services

. BUDGETPERIOD: [July 1, 2013 - June 30,2014
Name & Title Key Administrative Personnel Annual Salary Of Key | Percentage of Salary . T otﬁgatﬂ?aiaij
Pamela English, Administrative Director $62,000 0.00% ; . ; $q;00
ooo%| _$é:oo
0.00%| $0.0C
0.00% 5000
0.00%| - $0.00
000% . $000
;“ OTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) | ‘  $0.00

—

BUDGET PERIOD: SFY 2015

Annual Salary Of Key

Administrative
Name & Title Key Administrative Personnel Personnel
Pamela English, Administrative Director $63,860 0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%|

0.00%|

0.00%|

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request)

and individuals directly involved in operating and managing the
etc.). These personnel MUST be listed, even if no salary is p

Key Administrative Personnel are top-level agency leadership (President, Executive Director, CEO, CFO, etc),

program (project director, program manager,
aid from the contract. Provide their name, title,

annual salary and percentage of annual salary paid from agreément.




